

Delatorro McNeal, II

Owner, Delatorro Worldwide Empowerment

delatorro@delmcneal.com

Summary

For over a decade, Delatorro L. McNeal, II has been transforming the lives of people from all walks of life. As an internationally renowned Professional Speaker and Best Selling Author, Delatorro has spoken in 45 of the 50 US states, and has delivered well over 1000 presentations to major corporations, colleges and universities, professional associations, conventions, churches, and leadership conferences. If he looks familiar, it's because Delatorro has been featured on national and worldwide television networks like Fox News, NBC, BET, TBN, Daystar, Oxygen, and The Word Network as well as syndicated radio shows all across America.

Visit www.DelMcNeal.com to see Delatorro in action right now!

Specialties

Professional Speaker Training

Keys to Becoming a Master Communicator Training

Best Selling Author Status

High Impact Experiential Team Building Programs

High Energy and Multimedia Rich Leadership Development Programs

Profound Keynotes and Seminars

Experience

CEO and President at Delatorro Worldwide Empowerment

January 2001 - Present (8 years 9 months)

I travel the country speaking to corporations, colleges, conferences, and churches. I deliver over 80 presentations each year nationally. I have written and published 5 books. My latest release is entitled, *Caught Between a Dream and a Job*.

14 recommendations available upon request

Organizational Development Consultant, Staff Trainer, and Adjunct Professor at the University of South Florida

October 2001 - December 2003 (2 years 3 months)

At USF I worked for Organizational Development and Training (ODT). I had the wonderful opportunity to design, develop, and facilitate training, consulting, and teambuilding for many of the departments and colleges within the University. Additionally, I also taught Public Speaking for the College of Communications as a Adjunct Professor. Lastly I supervised the Web-based Training

Division of ODT and helped to create and rollout Online Training for several departments and divisions of USF as well.

Organization and Human Performance Analyst at Accenture

June 2000 - July 2001 (1 year 2 months)

I was a O&HP Analyst for Andersen Consulting, which during my employment changed to become Accenture. This was my first career position after graduate school at FSU, and I worked in St. Petersburg, Tampa, Dallas, and a few other major metropolitan cities.

Education

Florida State University

MS, Instructional Systems Design & Human Performance Enhancement, 1998 - 2000

Activities and Societies: FSU College of Education, Gagne-Briggs Outstanding Master's Student of the Year Award Winner

Southgate Campus Center RA

College of Communication Peer Advisor

Florida State University

BS, Interpersonal and Speech Communication, 1995 - 1998

Activities and Societies: FSU Orientation Leaders

FSU Gospel Choir

FSU Golden Key

FSU Seminole Torchbearers

FSU Black Student Union

FSU Your Voice Television Talk Show

Honors and Awards

2009 - Who's Who in Business in Tampa Bay - PowerBroker

2009 - Cast Member in the Motivational Film, The YES Movie

2008 - AAEW Legacy Award for Professional Speaking

2004 - 2006 Top Four Best College Campus Speaker Awards

2006 "30 Under 30" Award Winner

2006 "Young Minority Business Person of the Year" Finalist

2005 NACA West Best Educational Session Winner

Interests

Racquetball, Riding my Motorcycle, Working Out, Long walks in Nature, Reading, Enjoying a great movie.

Delatorro McNeal, II

Owner, Delatorro Worldwide Empowerment

delatorro@delmcneal.com



14 people have recommended Delatorro

"Delatorro was the best possible choice for our Inaugural Student Leadership Conference at Tennessee State University. He delivered in such a phenomenal way that he was invited back by my church. The church is still asking when he will return. He is one of the most dynamic motivational speakers of our time."

— **Sandra Holt**, was Delatorro's client

"Very few people have both tremendous charisma AND a powerful and moving message, but Del does. He transforms lives each and every time he speaks. I have seen people WILLINGLY take 10 pages of notes during one of his sessions/shows. They can't stop themselves as every word is a pearl of wisdom. Del is, quite simply, the real deal."

— **David Coleman**, *Founder and President, Coleman Productions, Inc. and The Coleman Entertainment Group, Coleman Productions, Inc.*, worked directly with Delatorro at Delatorro Worldwide Empowerment

"Del and I were in the same MasterMind group for a short while and I found him to be high energy, charming, innovative, motivated, and inspiring. He is the kind of person you want as a friend, coach, professional speaker, and inspirationalist. It is truly a blessing to know him and have spent time in his company."

— **Betsy Barbieux**, *Owner, Image Inside & Out*, was with another company when working with Delatorro at Delatorro Worldwide Empowerment

"Del is a true professional! If you are looking for a speaker who is passionate about serving and maximizing your team's potential, Del is your man! Don't hesitate to give him a call and learn more about how he can help the people in your organization get to the next level. Del rocks! - Chip Madera, MS, CSP - President/CEO"

— **Chip Madera, Certified Speaking Professional**, *President, Chip Madera Productions, Inc.*, was with another company when working with Delatorro at Delatorro Worldwide Empowerment

"I've known known Delatorro personally and professionally for over 5 years. Del consistently delivers high impact, content rich messages and products which leaves his audiences invigorated and craving more."

— **ye Maner**, *Owner, Tye Maner Group*, worked directly with Delatorro at Delatorro Worldwide Empowerment

"When one speaker/trainer recommends another in the same industry and is willing to put their own reputation on the line for a colleague, you know they mean business. It would be my honor to highly recommend Delatorro McNeal, not only as a speaker, a writer, and a trainer, but as a person. Delatorro is one of the most upstanding individuals I have had the privilege of knowing. He is a joy to work with and be around as well as the consummate professional and entertaining speaker who motivates his audiences to achieve life-changing results. Your event will be forever changed in positive ways with Delatorro McNeal, II."

— **Monica Wofford, MBA, CSP**, *President, Monica Wofford International, Inc.*, worked directly with Delatorro at Delatorro Worldwide Empowerment

"I love it when I get a chance to spend time with Del. His wit and energy are absolutely captivating!"

— **Jim Wilcox**, *Training Performance Consultant, AchieveGlobal*, was with another company when working with Delatorro at Delatorro Worldwide Empowerment

"In my nearly 30 years in the world of business, I have met very few people with the unique combination of skills, acumen and diligence that I see in Delatorro McNeal II. His seminars will make you laugh, cry real tears and engage you like nothing you've ever experienced - you will leave the room empowered and fully equipped to take on any challenge. A true self-made man and the ultimate entrepreneur, Delatorro has achieved success on so many fronts - author, speaker, designer, media personality - yet he is always innovating and reinventing himself. If you're looking for a mentor or some wise counsel on your life and career, Delatorro McNeal II is the one..."

— **Vic Bolton**, *Vice President, Affiliated Worldwide*, was with another company when working with Delatorro at Delatorro Worldwide Empowerment

"Del really knows how to keep an audience's attention with value and meaning. Great guy. Always a pleasure to see and be around him."

— **Bob Brumm**, was Delatorro's client

"The first of many books in our new Excel Books imprint, *Caught Between a Dream and a Job* is a dangerous resource if your employees get a hand on this. Anyone who has dead hopes and dreams will be reignited upon reading this great book. McNeal opens up a world possibilities despite the many impossibilities that are constantly imposed upon you. I will buy this for myself and all those I know, because we all have dreams and somewhere deep inside want to see those dreams come alive and, in turn, change the world. I was the editor for this book and found Delatorro easy to work with, very involved, and excited about his own message. This story is very important to him because it is his personal story of his rise to success."

— **Jevon Bolden**, *Developmental Editor, Strang Communications*, worked with Delatorro at Caught Between a Dream and a Job

"Delatorro is one of the greatest speakers and writers of our time. His calling is to empower others to launch out and accomplish their dreams and goals. The knowledge, energy, and wisdom he has to boost others into their destiny can only come from a heart of gold and a wealth of experience. He has the ability to teach the smallest up to the greatest on how to accomplish what others deem impossible."

— **Phelicia Brown**, was Delatorro's client

"I have worked with Mr. McNeal as his Executive Assistant for 2 years now. He is always the same. He is just as excited about speaking today as he was when I first became his EA. He desires to change lives, and to encourage students, employees, and staff alike to let them know that they can be who they want to be, they can be the leaders of today, tomorrow and forever, and no one can stop them. He is the PERFECT Motivational Speaker for any engagement, as he lives and feels in his heart what he says. And he cares about each individual as if they were his family. And he shows this by moving up and down the aisles, and making contact with the attendees. No one could go wrong by hiring the Greatness Guy for their next engagement."

— **Christine Davis**, was Delatorro's client

"I can truly say that Delatorro is more than your average motivational speaker. Del is real expert because he shares from his personal experiences and lessons he's learned. He has spoken to my sales force at the launch of a new product. The passion and excitement generated during that one session helped us surpass the company's expectations. I also hired Del to speak during our Summit Career Expo, he was tremendous. His passion and thoughtful message still have job seekers talking today. Del is an astute businessman and a person that I highly recommend him without hesitation. Just talking with him lifts my spirit and energy. I look forward to doing many more projects in the future."

— **Greg Aarons**, *Manager, Tampa Tribune*, was with another company when working with Delatorro at Delatorro Worldwide Empowerment

"Delatorro is one of the most inspiring coaches you could ever bring into your company or organization. He has a high energy approach and is very personable. He is very organized and has great visual aids to back up what he is teaching. Del is very knowledgeable on the subjects he speaks on and the audience he is trying to speak to. Based on the mission of the group he can provide meaningful mentorship to all present. Fabulous man to watch and work with!"

— **McKell Barnett**, was Delatorro's client

[Contact Delatorro on LinkedIn](#)